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DATE: APRIL 8, 1898

TO:  DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) < =7 <o 2
FROM: JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN AND PREHEARING OFFICER

RE: Docket No.5930173-TL - PETITION BY THE RESIDENTS OF POLO PARK
REQUESTING EXTENDED AREA SERVICE (EAS) BETWEEN THE HAINES
CITY EXCHANGE AND THE ORLANDO, WEST KISSIMMEE, LAKE BUENA
VISTA, WINDERMERE, REEDY CREEK, WINTER PARK, CLERMONT,
WINTER GARDEN AND ST. CLOUD EXCHANGES 200029-TL 1-9{00251 -T¢.

2T D -T2 G219~ L, (052¢-TL, S10529.TL

At the Commission’s April 7, 1998, Agenda Conference, we approved staff's post-
hearing recommendation in this docket. In approving the recommendation, we left the
docket open to consider the feasibility of implementing one-way ECS on the Orlando
routes. Currently, the issue of the feasibility of one-way ECS is set for hearing May 27
1998, in consolidated Docket Nos.'"870248-TL, et al. For administrative ease, Docket No

930173-TL shall be consolidated with the other Dockets for consideration at the May 27;
1998, hearing.
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cc: Commissioner J. Terry Deason, Prehearing Officer
APP e Division of Communications (Shelfer)
CAF Division of Legal Services
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